
If you would like help to understand this document, or would like it in 
another format, please call Simon Cann, Democratic Services Officer on 
01432 260667 or e-mail simon.cann@herefordshire.gov.uk in advance of 
the meeting. 

 

 

 

Agenda 
 

Standing advisory council for 
religious education (SACRE) 
 

 

Date: Friday 18 November 2022 

Time: 2.00 pm 

Place: Plough Lane 

Notes: Please note the time, date and venue of the meeting. 

For any further information please contact: 

Simon Cann, Democratic Services Officer 

Tel: 01432 260667 

Email: simon.cann@herefordshire.gov.uk 

 
 

 



 

 

Agenda for the meeting of the Standing advisory 
council for religious education (SACRE) 

Membership 

 

  
Chairperson Venerable Tsuiltrim Tenzin Choesang 
Vice-chairperson Councillor John Stone  
  

Councillor Liz Harvey 
Councillor Jennie Hewitt 

 

   

 
 Mrs Carolyn Ault Bahai faith 

 Mrs L Barker Secondary School Teachers 
 Venerable Tsuiltrim Tenzin 

Choesang 

Buddhist 

 Stewart Debenham Church of England 
 Peter Fawcett Roman Catholic representative, 

Archdiocese of Cardiff 
 Mark Harrington Church of England 
 Jonathan Nicholas Church of England 
 Anna Nugent County Ecumenical Officer, Herefordshire 
 Ruth Stanier The Quaker Faith 

 Tracy Westlake Co-optee teacher representative 

 
 



 
Herefordshire Council  18 NOVEMBER 2022 
 

 

Agenda 

 Pages 
PUBLICINFORMATION 
 

 

1.   WELCOME AND OPENING PRAYER 
 

 

 To welcome members to SACRE and receive a prayer 
 

 

2.   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

 

 To receive apologies for absence. 
 

 

3.   NAMED SUBSTITUTES (IF ANY) 
 

 

 To receive any details of members nominated to attend the meeting in place 
of a member of the Committee. 
 

 

4.   MINUTES 
 

9 - 14 

 To approve and sign the minutes of the meeting held on 8th July 2022. 
 

 

5.   RESPONSE TO WRITTEN PUBLIC QUESTIONS (IF ANY) 
 

 

 To answer any pre-received written questions from members of the public. 
 

 

6.   APPOINTMENT OF PRIMARY SCHOOL REPRESENTATIVE 
 

 

 To appoint and approve a primary school representative for the committee. 
 

 

7.   RE CONFERENCES 2023 UPDATE 
 

 

 A provisional planning update for primary and secondary 2023 RE 
conference activity. 
 

 

8.   SACRE MEMBERSHIP AND PROPORTIONALITY 
 

 

 To discuss the membership and proportionality of SACRE. 
 

 

9.   WORLD VIEWS UPDATE 
 

 

 A briefing on recent world views activity.  
 

 

10.   SACRE BUDGET ISSUES FOR 2023 
 

 

 A discussion around the RE Today contract.  
 

 

11.   SCHOOL WORKFORCE DATA 
 

 

 An update and discussion on Herefordshire School Workforce data. 
 

 

12.   ANNUAL SACRE REPORT DISCUSSION 
 

 

 A discussion to agree the format and content of the annual SACRE report for 
2021-22. 
 

 

13.   UPDATE ON ANY NEW RE INITIATIVES 
 

 

 Updates from RE today including discussion on NASACRE. 
 

 



 
Herefordshire Council  18 NOVEMBER 2022 
 

 

14.   AOB 
 

 

 Any other business. 
 

 

15.   MEETING DATES 2023 
 

 

 Date for next meeting of SACRE in 2023: 
 
10th March 2023 
 

 



 
 

The Public’s Rights to Information and Attendance at Meetings  
 
YOU HAVE A RIGHT TO: - 
 

 Attend all Council, Cabinet, Committee and Sub-Committee meetings unless the business 
to be transacted would disclose ‘confidential’ or ‘exempt’ information. 

 Inspect agenda and public reports at least five clear days before the date of the meeting. 

 Inspect minutes of the Council and all Committees and Sub-Committees and written 
statements of decisions taken by the Cabinet or individual Cabinet Members for up to six 
years following a meeting. 

 Inspect background papers used in the preparation of public reports for a period of up to 
four years from the date of the meeting.  (A list of the background papers to a report is 
given at the end of each report).  A background paper is a document on which the officer 
has relied in writing the report and which otherwise is not available to the public. 

 Access to a public Register stating the names, addresses and wards of all Councillors with 
details of the membership of Cabinet and of all Committees and Sub-Committees. 

 Have a reasonable number of copies of agenda and reports (relating to items to be 
considered in public) made available to the public attending meetings of the Council, 
Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees. 

 Have access to a list specifying those powers on which the Council have delegated 
decision making to their officers identifying the officers concerned by title. 

 Copy any of the documents mentioned above to which you have a right of access, subject 
to a reasonable charge (20p per sheet subject to a maximum of £5.00 per agenda plus a 
nominal fee of £1.50 for postage).  Agenda can be found at 
www.herefordshire.gov.uk/meetings 

 Please note that filming, photography and recording of meetings is permitted provided 
that it does not disrupt the business of the meeting. 

 

 The reporting of meetings is subject to the law and it is the responsibility of those doing the 
reporting to ensure that they comply. 

 Access to this summary of your rights as members of the public to attend meetings of the 
Council, Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees and to inspect and copy documents. 

 
 
 
 

5

http://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/meetings


 
 
 

HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL 
 
 

SHIRE HALL, ST PETER’S SQUARE, HEREFORD, HR1 2HX. 
 
 
 

FIRE AND EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE 
 
 

 

In the event of a fire or emergency the alarm bell will ring 
continuously. 

You should vacate the building in an orderly manner through 
the nearest available fire exit. 

You should then proceed to the Assembly Point which is 
located in the car park at the front of the building.  A check will 
be undertaken to ensure that those recorded as present have 
vacated the building following which further instructions will be 
given. 

Please do not allow any items of clothing, etc. to obstruct any of 
the exits. 

Do not delay your vacation of the building by stopping or 
returning to collect coats or other personal belongings. 

 

6



 

  2022 
Version number 5 

The Seven Principles of Public Life  

(Nolan Principles) 

 

1. Selflessness 

Holders of public office should act solely in terms of the public interest. 

2. Integrity 

Holders of public office must avoid placing themselves under any obligation to 
people or organisations that might try inappropriately to influence them in their work. 
They should not act or take decisions in order to gain financial or other material 
benefits for themselves, their family, or their friends. They must declare and resolve 
any interests and relationships. 

3. Objectivity 

Holders of public office must act and take decisions impartially, fairly and on merit, 
using the best evidence and without discrimination or bias. 

4. Accountability 

Holders of public office are accountable to the public for their decisions and actions 
and must submit themselves to the scrutiny necessary to ensure this. 

5. Openness 

Holders of public office should act and take decisions in an open and transparent 
manner. Information should not be withheld from the public unless there are clear 
and lawful reasons for so doing. 

6. Honesty 

Holders of public office should be truthful. 

7. Leadership 

Holders of public office should exhibit these principles in their own behaviour and 
treat others with respect. They should actively promote and robustly support the 
principles and challenge poor behaviour wherever it occurs. 

 

7





 

Minutes of the meeting of Standing advisory council for religious 
education (SACRE) held in The Conference Room, Herefordshire 
Council Offices, Plough Lane, Hereford, HR4 0LE on Friday 8 July 
2022 at 2.00 pm 

   

Board members present in person, voting: 

  
 

 

Mrs L Barker Secondary School Teachers 

Stewart Debenham Church of England 

Peter Fawcett Roman Catholic representative, Archdiocese of Cardiff 

Mark Harrington  

Councillor Liz Harvey  

Ruth Stanier The Quaker Faith 

Councillor John Stone  

Note: Board members in attendance remotely, e.g. through video conference facilities, may not vote 
on any decisions taken. 

 

Others present in person: 

   
 

 

Simon Cann Democratic Services Officer  

Alison Naylor School improvement advisor  

Stephen Pett Consultant to SACRE  

 
23. WELCOME AND OPENING PRAYER   

 
The acting chair (Louise Barker) welcomed the attendees to the hybrid meeting and 
checked that those attending remotely could hear and see the other attendees. The 
acting chair then led a prayer and reflection, giving time to think of those in the room and 
those not present. The group prayed for forgiveness for those who make errors and for 
the confidence to collaborate in the best interest of those they served. 
 

24. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
 
Apologies were received from Lama Choesang, Jonathon Nicholas, Midge Ault and 
Anna Nugent. 
 

25. NAMED SUBSTITUTES (IF ANY)   
 
Mr Pete Hulme attended the meeting in place of Midge Ault. Louise Barker acted as 
chair in place of Lama Choesang   
 

26. MINUTES   
 
Ruth Stanier pointed out that there was an error in the ‘Next Meeting Dates’ section, 
which should have read 10th March 2023 instead of 10th March 2022. The clerk 
acknowledged this and confirmed it would be corrected. 

9

AGENDA ITEM 4



 

 
RESOLVED: That the minutes of the meeting on 11 March 2022 were agreed as a 
correct record and signed by the chairperson. 
 

27. RESPONSE TO WRITTEN PUBLIC QUESTIONS (IF ANY)   
 
No pubic questions received. 
 

28. RE CONFERENCES 2022 FEEDBACK   
 
The acting chair invited Stephen Pett to present feedback on the conferences. 
 
Stephen Pett (SP) Detailed that Herefordshire Primary School Conference took place 
online on 4th July 2022 with over 22 teachers attending, which was a good number. The 
attendance was slightly lower than it had been in previous years, but over half of 
respondents felt the conference was ‘excellent’ and the other felt it was ‘good’. At the 
conference Mr Pett was joined by his new colleague Adam Robertson, who having been 
a primary school teacher for 14 years was able to draw on a wealth of personal 
experience and practice during his sessions. 
 
Overall there were very positive comments and responses from teachers who attended. 
A lot of teachers were aiming to be very active and share resources they had received 
on the day when they got back to their schools. The vice chair noted that it all sounded 
very positive. 
 
The acting chair then read out a statement from Lama Choesang regarding the Three 
Counties Secondary School Conference on 23rd June 2022. Lama Choesang noted that 
Covid had adversely impacted the number of people present, but the conference was 
lively and benefitted greatly from input from Stephen Pett and Matt Blaylock, who were 
inspiring as lecturers and facilitators. In the morning there was a thought-provoking 
workshop on World Views and an in depth exploration of the Sikh faith. At lunch teachers 
were able to engage with Lama Choesang and ask questions about SACRE and the 
Buddhism. Overall it was felt that all attendees benefitted greatly from the workshops 
and were hopefully able to return with thought-provoking materials for their pupils and 
classes. 
 
The acting chair noted that one of her colleagues had attended and came back very 
positive about the conference. 
 
 
Cllr John Stone had attended the secondary conference for half a day and very much 
enjoyed it. He thought it was very well organised and benefitted from the excellent 
venue. 
 
Stephen Pett gave an overview of feedback from the conferences. Attendance was 
impacted by Covid and securing release for teachers (only one teacher from Hereford 
attended), but there was very positive feedback from teachers who attended - who 
detailed what they intended to do with the information they had obtained from the 
workshops and sessions. 
 
The committee asked Mr Pett if the location might have been a factor in only one teacher 
from Hereford attending, but Mr Pett suggested that this hadn’t been the case in the 
past. Puckrup Hotel was used because of its close proximity to each of the three 
counties. In the past there had been many more Herefordshire schools attending, but 
numbers had gone down over the last few years. SP didn’t think location was a barrier 
and brining it closer to Hereford might have an impact on Worcestershire and 
Gloucestershire attendance. 
 

10



 

The committee also asked if holding the conferences slightly earlier in the year might 
help with attendance. SP explained they’d tried different times of the year, but schools 
had always had plausible reasons for not attending. Over the last few year’s attendance 
had fluctuated, but getting information out to schools early would potentially reduce 
stress on schools in terms of arranging release. 
 
Cllr John Stone, pointed out that historically all sorts of different venues and times of the 
year had been tried with varying results. He felt this year’s venue had been very good 
and was easily accessible from the M50 and M5, He noted that this was the first time in 
three years that local RE conferences had been held, which may have been a factor on 
attendance. Cllr Stone stated that face-to-face meetings were generally preferable, but 
as with everything else, hybrid was the answer at the moment. 
 
Ruth Stanier, stated that she had attended and enjoyed the primary conference and that 
a lot of primary school teachers valued it being online as it allowed for easier attendance. 
 
The acting chair also acknowledged that the online model had benefits and also reduced 
costs.  
 

29. OFSTED: INSPECTING RE   
 
Alison Naylor, talked through the Inspecting RE PowerPoint presentation included in the 
agenda: 
 
PowerPoint Presentation (herefordshire.gov.uk) 
 
This presentation provided a current summary of Ofsted and RE. 
 
The committee asked if there were any stats about intercollective worship and Alison 
Naylor explained it wouldn’t be reported as a deep dive, but might show up in the 
personal development section of the report. 
 
There were no further questions. 
 

30. PRIMARY AND SECONDARY SCHOOL RE SURVEY   
 
Stephen Pett went through a draft RE survey based on a document from 2015. He 
advised keeping any new survey as similar as possible to allow for meaningful historical 
comparison and that amending the survey was preferable to starting from scratch. 
 
 
The committee went through the survey: 
 
Herefordshire Primary RE Survey 2022 draft questions.pdf 
 
It was agreed that question 7 needed to be amended as detailed: 
 
 

- Understanding the aims of RE (keep) 
- Planing (keep) 
- Subject knowledge (keep) 
- Assessment (keep) 
- People progress (keep) 
- Pupil understanding of religions and beliefs to be combined with Teaching about 

non-religious world views. 
- Creative activities (remove) 
- Developing thinking  (keep) 
- Developing enquiry (keep) 

11

https://councillors.herefordshire.gov.uk/documents/s50102105/March%2011th%202022%20SACRE%20Meeting.pdf
https://hc-modgov.herefordshire.gov.uk/documents/s50102106/Herefordshire%20Primary%20RE%20Survey%202022%20draft%20questions.pdf


 

- Spiritual development (keep and include mindfulness)  
 
Stephen Pett also suggested some new questions to add regarding the new syllabus: 
 

- Does it help pupils to build on prior/future learning? 
- Does it enable pupils to make connections with personal world views of people? 
- Is it helping you to provide a diverse education? 

 
 
The committee agreed that question 16 was redundant and should be removed. 
 
It was also agreed that the word ‘new’ should be removed from question 10. 
 
 
The acting chair felt that the survey could be used to promote a teach/meet group and 
could also be helpful in gathering up an email contact database for those who need 
support. This would allow direct contact with RE coordinators rather than Headmasters 
and reception. 
 
The committee agreed the survey should be carried out annually to ensure respondent 
details were up to date and accurate. It was also discussed and agreed that if possible 
the survey should be sent out in time for responses to be included in the next meeting. It 
was also agreed that if sufficient funds were available then NATRE membership should 
be offered as a prize for people completing the survey.   
 
 
APPROVED: Change the questions as detailed during the meeting and send out the 
surveys as soon as possible. 
 

31. WORLDVIEWS UPDATE   
 
Stephen Pett provided a comprehensive background and overview of world views, 
explaining how academic papers from Amira Tharani and other others had contributed 
towards a shift towards the study of religion and world views and the need for an 
appropriate and practical set of guidelines and frameworks. Work on the project was 
ongoing and SP directed the committee towards the REC website for more information 
on this subject and that it would become increasingly significant by 2024: 
 
Worldviews - The Religious Education Council of England and Wales 
 
The acting chair note dthe importance of the work being done and suggested world view 
became a standing item for SACRE meetings. 
 
APPROVED: World view activity to be a standing item in future SACRE meetings. 
 

32. NASACRE MEMBERSHIP   
 
The Clerk explained that NASACRE membership had been deferred until 1st September 
2022, so that that the committee would get maximum value for money from its 
membership. 
 

33. UPDATE ON ANY NEW RE INITIATIVES   
 
Stephen Pett presented the agenda item document to the board:  
 
SACRE national news updates July 2022.pdf (herefordshire.gov.uk) 
 

12

https://www.religiouseducationcouncil.org.uk/worldviews/
https://hc-modgov.herefordshire.gov.uk/documents/s50102107/SACRE%20national%20news%20updates%20July%202022.pdf


 

The board welcomed the content and agreed it would be useful to share this information 
with local schools. It was suggested the database created from the RE survey could be 
used (once permission had been given) to send this out to RE coordinators at schools. 
 
Cllr Harvey went back to the subject of Ofsted and raised concerns that RE was not 
being taken seriously as a subject and that other areas are lobbying their MPs to push 
for greater inclusion. 
 
After a discussion on the subject, the board felt that the most effective first step to take 
would be to contact local MPs with a view to getting them to ask for RE to be included on 
the EBacc. 
 
APPROVED The News update would be circulated to schools via the email database 
and SACRE would contact local MPS with a view to getting them to lobby for RE to be 
included on the EBacc. 
 

34. MEETING DATES 2022/23   
 

 18th November 2022 

 10th March 2023 
 

The meeting ended at Time Not Specified Chairperson 

13



14


	Agenda
	 PUBLICINFORMATION
	The Nolan Principles

	4 MINUTES
	Minutes


